

## 8.0 REFERENCES

---

- 15 US Code, sec. 2641 et seq. "Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response."
- 16 US Code sec. 470aa–470mm, Archaeological Resources Protection Act of 1979, Public Law 96-95, as amended, sec. 3. Accessed May 5, 2017. Available at [https://www.nps.gov/history/local-law/fhpl\\_archsrcsprot.pdf](https://www.nps.gov/history/local-law/fhpl_archsrcsprot.pdf).
- 22 California Government Code, Development Permits for Classes of Projects (65960–65964.1), sec. 65962.5.
- 36 Code of Federal Regulations, pt. 60.2.
- 36 Code of Federal Regulations, pt. 60.4.
- 42 US Code, sec. 9601 et seq. 1980.
- 42 US Code, sec. 11001 et seq., Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act (EPCRA) of 1986.
- Albergo, Nick. "What the Heck Is a CREC?" November 12, 2014. <http://edrnnet.com/heck-crec-nick-albergo/>.
- Alquist-Priolo Earthquake Fault Zoning Act, California Public Resources Code, sec. 2621.5.
- Amended Ch. 1061, Stats. 1969. Effective November 10, 1969.
- Amended Ch. 545, Stats. 1974. Effective January 1, 1975.
- American Speech-Language-Hearing Association. "American National Standard on Classroom Acoustics." <https://www.asha.org/public/hearing/american-national-standard-on-classroom-acoustics/>.
- Bryant, Cynthia, Director of the Office of Planning and Research. Letter to Mike Chrisman, Secretary for Natural Resources. April 13, 2009.
- California Air Pollution Control Officers Association. *CalEEMod*. "User's Guide for CalEEMod." 2017. Appendix A: Calculation Details for CalEEMod. <http://www.caleemod.com/>.
- California Air Resources Board. "AB 32 Scoping Plan." Last reviewed January 8, 2018. <https://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/scopingplan/scopingplan.htm>.
- California Air Resources Board. "Advanced Clean Cars Program." 2018. <https://www.arb.ca.gov/msprog/acc/acc.htm>.
- California Air Resources Board. *Air Quality and Land Use Handbook: A Community Perspective*. April 2005. <https://www.arb.ca.gov/ch/handbook.pdf>.
- California Air Resources Board. "Airborne Toxic Control Measure to Limit Diesel-Fueled Commercial Motor Vehicle Idling." California Code of Regulations, tit. 13, sec. 2485. [https://www.arb.ca.gov/msprog/truck-idling/13ccr2485\\_09022016.pdf](https://www.arb.ca.gov/msprog/truck-idling/13ccr2485_09022016.pdf).

- California Air Resources Board. "Amended Regulation: Airborne Toxic Control Measure to Limit School Bus Idling and Idling at Schools." December 24, 2010. California Code of Regulations, tit. 13, sec. 2480. <https://www.arb.ca.gov/toxics/sbidling/SBVIDling.pdf>.
- California Air Resources Board. "Assembly Bill 32 Overview." Last reviewed August 5, 2014. <https://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/ab32/ab32.htm>.
- California Air Resources Board. "CAAQS." August 10, 2017. <https://www.arb.ca.gov/research/aaqs/caaqs/caaqs.htm>.
- California Air Resources Board. "California Clean Air Act." 1988. [https://arb.ca.gov/bluebook/bb05/HEA\[14\]16/HEA\\_\[14\]\\_16.htm](https://arb.ca.gov/bluebook/bb05/HEA[14]16/HEA_[14]_16.htm).
- California Air Resources Board. "California State Implementation Plans." January 18, 2018. <https://www.arb.ca.gov/planning/sip/sip.htm>.
- California Air Resources Board. *California's 2017 Climate Change Scoping Plan*. November 2017. Available at [https://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/scopingplan/scoping\\_plan\\_2017.pdf](https://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/scopingplan/scoping_plan_2017.pdf).
- California Air Resources Board. "Cap-and-Trade 2016." Last reviewed September 18, 2017. <https://www.arb.ca.gov/regact/2016/capandtrade16/capandtrade16.htm>.
- California Air Resources Board. *Climate Change Proposed Scoping Plan: A Framework for Change*. October 2008. <https://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/scopingplan/document/psp.pdf>.
- California Air Resources Board. *Climate Change Scoping Plan*. December 2008. [https://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/scopingplan/document/adopted\\_scoping\\_plan.pdf](https://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/scopingplan/document/adopted_scoping_plan.pdf).
- California Air Resources Board. *EMFAC2014 Web Database*. <https://www.arb.ca.gov/emfac/2014/>.
- California Air Resources Board. *Final Regulation Order: Amendments to the Airborne Toxic Control Measure For Stationary Compression Ignition Engines*. May 19, 2011. <https://www.arb.ca.gov/diesel/documents/FinalReg2011.pdf>.
- California Air Resources Board. *Final Regulation Order: Regulation For In-Use Off-Road Diesel-Fueled Fleets*. <https://www.arb.ca.gov/msprog/ordiesel/documents/finalregorder-dec2011.pdf>.
- California Air Resources Board. *First Update to the Climate Change Scoping Plan*. May 2014. [https://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/scopingplan/2013\\_update/first\\_update\\_climate\\_change\\_scoping\\_plan.pdf](https://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/scopingplan/2013_update/first_update_climate_change_scoping_plan.pdf).
- California Air Resources Board. *Quality Assurance Air Monitoring Site Information*. "Site Information for Compton." Accessed November 2017. [https://www.arb.ca.gov/qaweb/site.php?s\\_arb\\_code=70112](https://www.arb.ca.gov/qaweb/site.php?s_arb_code=70112).
- California Air Resources Board. *Status of Scoping Plan Recommended Measures*. 2012. [http://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/scopingplan/status\\_of\\_scoping\\_plan\\_measures.pdf](http://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/scopingplan/status_of_scoping_plan_measures.pdf).
- California Building Standards Code, 24 California Code of Regulations.

- California Building Standards Commission. "Welcome to the California Building Standards Commission." Accessed February 2018. <http://www.bsc.ca.gov/>.
- California Buildings Standards Commission. "California Green Buildings Standards Code. 2017. <http://www.bsc.ca.gov/Home/CALGreen.aspx>.
- California Civil Code, sec. 1101.1 et seq., SB 407. 2009.
- California Code of Regulations, div. 1, ch. 13, subch. 1, School Facilities Construction.
- California Code of Regulations, tit. 5, sec. 14010 (d), School Facility Construction, art 2., School Sites, sec. 14010, Standards for School Site Selection.
- California Code of Regulations, tit. 14, California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines.
- California Department of Business, Transportation and Housing. *Traffic Manual*. August 1996. Ch. 10: School Area Pedestrian Safety.
- California Department of Conservation. "The California Earthquake Hazards Zone Application." Accessed April 2018. [http://www.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/Pages/SH\\_EQZ\\_App.aspx](http://www.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/Pages/SH_EQZ_App.aspx).
- California Department of Conservation. *Seismic Hazard Zonation Program*. "CGS Information Warehouse: Regulatory Maps." Accessed February 2018. <http://maps.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/informationwarehouse/index.html?map=regulatorymaps>.
- California Department of Conservation, Division of Mines and Geology. *Seismic Hazard Zone Report for the South Gate 7.5-Minute Quadrangle, Los Angeles County, California, 1998*. 2001. Accessed January 2018. Available [http://gmw.conservation.ca.gov/SHP/EZRIM/Reports/SHZR/SHZR\\_034\\_South\\_Gate.pdf](http://gmw.conservation.ca.gov/SHP/EZRIM/Reports/SHZR/SHZR_034_South_Gate.pdf).
- California Department of Education. *School Site and Approval Guide*. 2004. Last reviewed December 28, 2017. Accessed February 2018. Available at <http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/fa/sf/schoolsiteguide.asp>.
- California Department of Education. "Title 5, California Code of Regulations." Last reviewed March 14, 2018. <https://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/fa/sf/title5regs.asp>.
- California Department of Fire and Forestry Protection. *Los Angeles County Very High Fire Hazard Severity Zones in LRA*. Map. Accessed November 2017. [http://frap.fire.ca.gov/webdata/maps/los\\_angeles/LosAngelesCounty.pdf](http://frap.fire.ca.gov/webdata/maps/los_angeles/LosAngelesCounty.pdf).
- California Department of Fish and Wildlife. "NCCP Plan Summaries." Accessed April 2018. <https://www.wildlife.ca.gov/conservation/planning/nccp/plans>.
- California Department of Fish and Wildlife. *Newhall Ranch Resource Management and Development Plan and Spineflower Conservation Plan*. <https://www.wildlife.ca.gov/regions/5/newhall>.
- California Department of Fish and Wildlife, California Natural Diversity Database. *RareFind 5*. Ver. 5.2.14. April 16, 2018.

- California Department of Health Care Services, Systems of Care Division, Child Health and Disability Prevention Program. *CDHP Health Assessment Guidelines*. July 2016. Available at <https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/services/chdp/Pages/HAG.aspx>.
- California Department of Toxic Substances Control. 2014 California Hazardous Waste and Hazardous Substances Law Code Excerpts.
- California Department of Toxic Substances Control. “DTSC’s Hazardous Waste and Substances Site List— Site Cleanup (Cortese List).” 2010) [http://www.dtsc.ca.gov/SiteCleanup/Cortese\\_List.cfm](http://www.dtsc.ca.gov/SiteCleanup/Cortese_List.cfm).
- California Department of Toxic Substances Control. “Hazardous Waste Manifest Information.” <http://www.dtsc.ca.gov/IDManifest/Manifests.cfm>.
- California Department of Toxic Substances Control. “SB14 Introduction and Overview.” July 2012. [http://www.dtsc.ca.gov/PollutionPrevention/SB14/SB14\\_Intro.cfm](http://www.dtsc.ca.gov/PollutionPrevention/SB14/SB14_Intro.cfm).
- California Department of Transportation. “2016 Traffic Volumes (for ALL vehicles on CA State Highways).” <http://www.dot.ca.gov/trafficops/census/volumes2016/>.
- California Department of Transportation. *California Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices*. 2014 edition, revision 3. March 9 2018. <http://www.dot.ca.gov/trafficops/camutcd/>.
- California Department of Transportation. “California Scenic Highway Mapping System.” Accessed February 2018. [http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LandArch/16\\_livability/scenic\\_highways/](http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LandArch/16_livability/scenic_highways/). Accessed February 2018.
- California Department of Transportation. *Traffic Manual*. August 1996. Ch. 10: School Area Pedestrian Safety.
- California Department of Transportation, Division of Design. *Highway Design Manual*. 6th ed. November 20, 2017; rev. July 2, 2018.
- California Department of Transportation, Division of Local Assistance. “Safe Routes to School Programs,” <http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/saferoutes/saferoutes.htm>.
- California Education Code, sec. 16044, 16047, 16104, 16190–16207, 17210, 17251, and 33031.
- California Education Code, sec. 17213. [https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes\\_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&sectionNum=17213](https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&sectionNum=17213).
- California Education Code, tit. 1. October 14, 2001.
- California Education Code, tit. 1, div. 1, pt. 10.5, ch. 3, art. 1, State Department of Education: Powers and Duties (17251–17256).
- California Education Code, tit. 2, div. 3, pt. 23, Supplemental Services, ch. 4, art. 2. Use of School Property (38130–38139).
- California Endangered Species Act, sec. 2050 et. seq.

- California Energy Commission. *2016 Appliance Efficiency Regulations*. January 2017.  
<http://www.energy.ca.gov/2017publications/CEC-400-2017-002/CEC-400-2017-002.pdf>.
- California Energy Commission. "2016 Building Energy Efficiency Standards."  
<http://www.energy.ca.gov/title24/2016standards/>.
- California Energy Commission. *2008 Building Energy Efficiency Standards for Residential and Nonresidential Buildings*. January 2010. <http://www.energy.ca.gov/2008publications/CEC-400-2008-001/CEC-400-2008-001-CMF.PDF>.
- California Energy Commission. *2016 Integrated Energy Policy Report*. 2016.
- California Energy Commission. *2016–2017 Investment Plan Update for the Alternative and Renewable Fuel and Vehicle Technology Program*. Draft staff report. CEC-600-2014-014-SD. October 2015. Available at <http://www.energy.ca.gov/2015publications/CEC-600-2015-014/CEC-600-2015-014-SD.pdf>.
- California Energy Commission. *California Transmission Lines—Substations Enlargement Maps*.  
[http://www.energy.ca.gov/maps/infrastructure/3P\\_Enlg.pdf](http://www.energy.ca.gov/maps/infrastructure/3P_Enlg.pdf).
- California Energy Commission. *Enforcement Procedures for the Renewables Portfolio Standards for Local Publicly Owned Electric Utilities. Amended regulations*. April 12, 2016.  
<http://www.energy.ca.gov/2016publications/CEC-300-2016-002/CEC-300-2016-002-CMF.pdf>.
- California Energy Commission. "Renewable Portfolio." <http://www.energy.ca.gov/portfolio/>.
- California Energy Commission. "State of California Energy Action Plan."  
[http://www.energy.ca.gov/energy\\_action\\_plan/](http://www.energy.ca.gov/energy_action_plan/).
- California Energy Commission. "The Role of Land Use in Meeting California's Energy and Climate Change Goals." June 2007. <http://www.energy.ca.gov/2007publications/CEC-600-2007-008/CEC-600-2007-008-SD.PDF>.
- California Energy Commission, Demand Analysis Office. *California Energy Demand Updated Forecast, 2017–2027*. January 2017. Accessed January 2018. Available at [https://www.energy.ca.gov/2016\\_energypolicy/documents/](https://www.energy.ca.gov/2016_energypolicy/documents/).
- California Environmental Protection Agency. *Climate Action Team Report to Governor Schwarzenegger and the Legislature*. March 2006.
- California Environmental Protection Agency. "Background and History."  
<https://calepa.ca.gov/sitecleanup/corteselist/background/>.
- California Environmental Protection Agency. "Cortese List Data Resources." Accessed on March 23, 2018. <https://calepa.ca.gov/SiteCleanup/CorteseList/>.
- California Environmental Protection Agency. "Unified Program." <https://calepa.ca.gov/cupa/>.
- California Environmental Quality Act, sec. 21083.29(c).
- California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines*.

- California Fish and Game Code, sec. 1900 et seq., 3500–3516, 4700, 5050, and 5515.
- California Gas and Electric Utilities. *2016 California Gas Report*. 2016. Available at <https://www.socalgas.com/regulatory/documents/cgr/2016-cgr.pdf>. Accessed January 2018.
- California Government Code, sec. 4453.5.
- California Government Code, tit. 7, div. 1, ch. 3, art. 5, sec. 65300–65303.4, Authority for and Scope of General Plans.
- California Health and Safety Code, div. 20, ch. 6.95, art. 1, sec. 25501(o).
- California Health and Safety Code, sec. 7050.5 and 5097.98.
- California Legislative Information. Assembly Bill No. 1358. September 2008.  
[http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill\\_id=200720080AB1358](http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=200720080AB1358).
- California Legislative Information. Assembly Bill No. 197. September 8, 2016.  
[https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill\\_id=201520160AB197](https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201520160AB197).
- California Legislative Information. California Education Code, sec. 17213.  
[https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes\\_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&sectionNum=17213](https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&sectionNum=17213).
- California Legislative Information. California Education Code, sec. 2115.8.  
[https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes\\_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=PRC&sectionNum=21151.8](https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=PRC&sectionNum=21151.8).
- California Legislative Information. Health and Safety Code, div. 20, ch. 6.6: Safe Drinking Water and Toxic Enforcement Act of 1986. November 4, 1986.  
[http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes\\_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=HSC&division=20.&title=&part=&chapter=6.6.&article](http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=HSC&division=20.&title=&part=&chapter=6.6.&article).
- California Legislative Information. “Senate Bill No. 1389.” September 15, 2002.  
[http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill\\_id=200120020SB1389](http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=200120020SB1389).
- California Legislative Information. “Senate Bill No. 32.” September 8, 2016.  
[https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill\\_id=201520160SB32](https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201520160SB32).
- California Legislative Information. “Senate Bill No. 350.” October 7, 2015.  
[https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill\\_id=201520160SB350](https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201520160SB350).
- California Legislative Information. “Senate Bill No. 375.” September 30, 2008.  
[https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill\\_id=200720080SB375](https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=200720080SB375).
- California Legislative Information. “Senate Bill No. 743.” September 27, 2013.  
[https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill\\_id=201320140SB743](https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201320140SB743).
- California Legislative Information. “Senate Bill No. 97”. August 24, 2007.  
[https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill\\_id=200720080SB97](https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=200720080SB97)

- California Legislature Information. "Senate Bill No. 50." [http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/97-98/bill/sen/sb\\_0001-0050/sb\\_50\\_bill\\_19980827\\_chaptered.pdf](http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/97-98/bill/sen/sb_0001-0050/sb_50_bill_19980827_chaptered.pdf).
- California Native Plant Society. *Inventory of Rare and Endangered Plants*. 8th ed. Database. <http://rareplants.cnps.org/>.
- California Natural Resources Agency. *California Environmental Quality Act*. Appendix F: Energy Conservation. [http://resources.ca.gov/ceqa/guidelines/Appendix\\_F.html](http://resources.ca.gov/ceqa/guidelines/Appendix_F.html).
- California Office of Planning and Research. "Transportation Impacts (SB 743)." <http://www.opr.ca.gov/ceqa/updates/sb-743/>.
- California Office of Planning and Research. *Revised Proposal on Updates to CEQA Guidelines on Evaluating Transportation Impacts in CEQA*. January 20, 2016. [http://www.opr.ca.gov/docs/Revised\\_VMT\\_CEQA\\_Guidelines\\_Proposal\\_January\\_20\\_2016.pdf](http://www.opr.ca.gov/docs/Revised_VMT_CEQA_Guidelines_Proposal_January_20_2016.pdf).
- California Office of the Governor. "Executive Order S-01-07." January 18, 2007. <https://www.arb.ca.gov/fuels/lcfs/eos0107.pdf>.
- California Office of the Governor. "Governor Brown Establishes Most Ambitious Greenhouse Gas Reduction Target in North America." April 29, 2015. <https://www.gov.ca.gov/2015/04/29/news18938/>.
- California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region. "Waste Discharge Requirements for Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) Discharges within the Coastal Watersheds of Los Angeles County, Except those Discharges Originating from the City of Long Beach MS4," Order No. R4-2012-0175, NPDES Permit No. CAS004001. Accessed February 2018. [https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/losangeles/water\\_issues/programs/stormwater/municipal/la\\_ms4/2012/Order%20R4-2012-0175%20-%20A%20Final%20Order%20revised.pdf](https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/losangeles/water_issues/programs/stormwater/municipal/la_ms4/2012/Order%20R4-2012-0175%20-%20A%20Final%20Order%20revised.pdf).
- California Water Code, Cobey-Alquist Flood Plain Management Act (1965 as amended), sec. 8400–8401 and 13000–14958.
- CalRecycle. "Estimated Solid Waste Generation Rates." <https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/WasteCharacterization/General/Rates>. Accessed December 2017. The estimated generation rate for educational facilities is 0.5 pounds per student per day.
- CalRecycle. "Facility/Site Summary Details." Accessed December 2017. <http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/SWFacilities/Directory/Search.aspx>.
- CalRecycle. "History of California Solid Waste Law, 1985–1989." Last updated January 1, 1997. <http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Laws/Legislation/calhist/1985to1989.htm>.
- Center for Biological Diversity et al. v. California Department of Fish and Wildlife (2015) (62 Cal.4th 204, 195 Cal.Rptr.3d 247, 361 P.3d 342).
- City of Compton. *2010 Urban Water Management Plan*.
- City of Compton. *2030 Comprehensive General Plan Update*. November 6, 2014.

- City of Compton. *City of Compton Bicycle Master Plan*. May 2015.  
<http://www.comptoncity.org/civicax/filebank/blobdload.aspx?BlobID=25823>.
- City of Compton. *Draft EIR for the Compton 2030 Comprehensive General Plan Update*. SCH No. 2011031066. April 7, 2014.  
<http://www.comptoncity.org/civicax/filebank/blobdload.aspx?blobid=27209>.
- City of Compton. "Fire Department." <http://www.comptoncity.org/depts/fire/default.asp>.
- City of Compton. *General Plan Map*. Accessed February 2018.  
<http://www.comptoncity.org/civicax/filebank/blobdload.aspx?BlobID=24965>.
- City of Compton. *General Plan Vision 2010*. December 3, 1991.
- City of Compton. "Hazardous Materials."  
<http://www.comptoncity.org/depts/fire/protection/hazmat.asp>.
- City of Compton. Municipal Code.
- City of Compton. "Sources of Water".  
[http://www.comptoncity.org/depts/mu/waterutil/water\\_quality/sources\\_of\\_water.asp](http://www.comptoncity.org/depts/mu/waterutil/water_quality/sources_of_water.asp).
- City of Compton. *Zoning Map*. Accessed February 2018.  
<http://www.comptoncity.org/civicax/filebank/blobdload.aspx?BlobID=26132>.
- City of Compton, Building and Safety. "Compton Municipal Codes." Available at  
<http://www.comptoncity.org/depts/building/default.asp>.
- Clean Water Act, 33 USC sec. 303(d), Water Quality Standard and Implementation Plans. 1972.
- Clean Water Act, 33 USC sec. 1251–1387, October 18, 1972, as amended.
- Code of Federal Regulations, ch. 40, pt. 763—Asbestos. Available at  
[https://www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/documents/2003pt763\\_0.pdf](https://www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/documents/2003pt763_0.pdf).
- Compton Unified School District. "About Us." Accessed December 2017.  
[http://www.compton.k12.ca.us/apps/pages/index.jsp?uREC\\_ID=704521&type=d&pREC\\_ID=1136145](http://www.compton.k12.ca.us/apps/pages/index.jsp?uREC_ID=704521&type=d&pREC_ID=1136145).
- Compton Unified School District. "Board Policy 5142.2: Students Safe Routes to School Program." Accessed February 2018.  
<http://www.gamutonline.net/district/compton/DisplayPolicy/318928/5>.
- Converse Consultants. *Phase I Environmental Site Assessment Report, Compton High School*. January 3, 2018.
- Cornell Lab of Ornithology. *eBird*. Database. 2018. Accessed May 07, 2018. Available at  
<http://www.ebird.org>.
- County of Los Angeles, Department of Public Works. "Levee Certification Program." Accessed January 2018. [http://www.ladpw.org/wmd/dsp\\_LeveeCertificationFAQs.cfm](http://www.ladpw.org/wmd/dsp_LeveeCertificationFAQs.cfm).

- County of Los Angeles, Department of Public Works. "Los Angeles River Watershed." Accessed January 2018. <https://dpw.lacounty.gov/wmd/watershed/la/>.
- Department of Conservation, California Geological Survey. *Earthquake Fault Zones: A Guide for Government Agencies, Property Owners/Developers, and Geoscience Practitioners for Assessing Fault Rupture Hazards in California*. Special publication 42. Rev. 2018. Accessed February 2018. [http://www.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/Documents/CGS\\_SP42\\_2018.pdf](http://www.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/Documents/CGS_SP42_2018.pdf).
- Division of the State Architect. *Construction Phase Duties of the School District, Contractor, and Design Professional*. IR A-24. November 3, 2008; last rev. December 2, 2016. Accessed February 2018. [https://www.documents.dgs.ca.gov/dsa/pubs/IR\\_A-24\\_rev12-02-16.pdf](https://www.documents.dgs.ca.gov/dsa/pubs/IR_A-24_rev12-02-16.pdf).
- Division of the State Architect. "DSA's Interpretations of Regulations." Accessed February 2018. <http://www.dgs.ca.gov/dsa/Resources/IRManual.aspx>.
- Endangered Species Act of 1973, 16 US Code, sec. 1531 et seq.
- Energy Independence and Security Act of 2007, Public Law 110–140. December 19, 2007.
- Federal Emergency Management Agency. "Flood Insurance Rate Map [FIRM], Los Angeles County California/" Panel 1815 of 2350. Map no. 06037C1815F. September 26, 2008.
- Federal Register*. "Endangerment and Cause or Contribute Findings for Greenhouse Gases Under Section 202(a) of the Clean Air Act." December 15, 2009. Accessed November 2017. <https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2009/12/15/E9-29537/endangerment-and-cause-or-contribute-findings-for-greenhouse-gases-under-section-202a-of-the-clean>.
- Federal Register*. "Mandatory Reporting of Greenhouse Gases." October 30, 2009. <https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-2009-10-30/pdf/E9-23315.pdf>.
- Federal Water Pollution Control Act (Clean Water Act), 33 US Code, sec. 1251–1387.
- Government Code, tit. 5, div. 2, pt. 1, ch. 1, art. 5, Regulation of Local Agencies by Counties and Cities (53090–53097.5).
- Government Code, tit. 7, div. 1, ch. 3, art. 5, Authority for and Scope of General Plans (65302(h)(2)).
- Governor's Office of Emergency Services. "State Emergency Response commission." 2018. Accessed March 2018. <http://www.caloes.ca.gov/for-governments-tribal/plan-prepare/hazardous-materials/state-emergency-response-commission>.
- Governor's Office of Planning and Research, *State of California General Plan Guidelines*. 2017. [http://www.opr.ca.gov/docs/OPR\\_COMPLETE\\_7.31.17.pdf](http://www.opr.ca.gov/docs/OPR_COMPLETE_7.31.17.pdf).
- Health and Safety Code. art. 1, Business and Area Plans. January 1, 2014. [https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes\\_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=HSC&division=20.&title=&part=&chapter=6.95.&article=1](https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=HSC&division=20.&title=&part=&chapter=6.95.&article=1).
- Health and Safety Code, div. 20, ch. 6.5, art. 8, Enforcement (25180–25196), sec. 25187.5.
- Health and Safety Code, div. 20, ch. 6.5, art. 8, sec. 25124.

- Health and Safety Code, sec. 25356.1. January 1, 2009.
- Hendriks, Rudolf W. *California Vehicle Noise Emission Levels*. NTIS, FHWA/CA/TL-87/03. 1987.
- Independent Statistics & Analysis, US Energy Information Administration. "Table F15: Total Petroleum Consumption Estimates, 2015,"  
[https://www.eia.gov/state/seds/data.php?incfile=/state/seds/sep\\_fuel/html/fuel\\_use\\_pa.html&sid=US](https://www.eia.gov/state/seds/data.php?incfile=/state/seds/sep_fuel/html/fuel_use_pa.html&sid=US).
- Institute for Transportation Engineers. *Trip Generation Manual*. 10th ed. Washington, DC: ITE, 2017.
- Los Angeles County. *General Plan*. Ch. 9: "Conservation and Natural Resources Element." 2015.
- Los Angeles County Department of Public Works. "Groundwater Wells."  
<http://dpw.lacounty.gov/general/wells/>.
- Los Angeles County Department of Public Works. *Hydrology Manual*. January 2006.
- Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority. *2010 Congestion Management Program*. October 28, 2010. [http://media.metro.net/docs/cmp\\_final\\_2010.pdf](http://media.metro.net/docs/cmp_final_2010.pdf).
- Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority. "Blue Line." Accessed January 2018.  
[https://www.metro.net/riding/paid\\_parking/blue-line/](https://www.metro.net/riding/paid_parking/blue-line/).
- Los Angeles County Office of the Assessor. *Property Assessment Information System*. Database. Accessed January 2018. <http://maps.assessor.lacounty.gov>.
- MacIntyre Karen, RA, LEED AP BD+C, DLR. Letter to Nathaniel Holt. October 4, 2018.
- Meridian Consultants LLC. *Rail Safety Study*. December 2017.
- National Resources Conservation Service. "Emerging Issues Committee Members."  
[https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/Internet/FSE\\_DOCUMENTS/nrcs143\\_008701.pdf](https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/Internet/FSE_DOCUMENTS/nrcs143_008701.pdf).
- Ninyo & Moore Geotechnical & Environmental Science Consultants. *Geotechnical Evaluation, Compton High School Reconstruction*. January 2018.
- Ninyo & Moore Geotechnical & Environmental Science Consultants. *Preliminary Geological and Other Hazards Evaluation, Compton High School Reconstruction*. October 2017.
- Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment. *The Air Toxics Hot Spots Program Guidance for Preparation of Health Risk Assessments*. February 2015.
- Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment "OEHHA Acute, 8-hour and Chronic Reference Exposure (REL) Summary." June 2016. <https://oehha.ca.gov/air/general-info/oehha-acute-8-hour-and-chronic-reference-exposure-level-rel-summary>.
- Office of Public School Construction. *School Facility Handbook*. July 2007.  
[https://www.documents.dgs.ca.gov/opsc/Publications/Handbooks/SFP\\_Hdbk.pdf](https://www.documents.dgs.ca.gov/opsc/Publications/Handbooks/SFP_Hdbk.pdf).
- Organization of the Petroleum Exporting Countries. *2016 World Oil Outlook*. October 2016. Available at  
[http://www.opec.org/opec\\_web/static\\_files\\_project/media/downloads/publications/WOO%202016.pdf](http://www.opec.org/opec_web/static_files_project/media/downloads/publications/WOO%202016.pdf).

- Payne, Perry W., and Sara Rosenbaum. "Massachusetts et al. v Environmental Protection Agency: Implications for Public Health Policy and Practice." *Public Health Reports* 122.6 (2007): 817–819. <https://doi.org/10.1177/003335490712200614>.
- Public Law 111-011, tit. VI, subtit. D on Paleontological Resources Preservation (known by its popular name, the PRPA) (123 Stat. 1172; 16 USC 470aaa).
- Public Resources Code, sec. 21084.1 and 15064.5.
- Public Resources Code, sec. 25402, 2016 Building Energy Efficient Standards, tit. 24, pt. 6, sec. T25–T28.
- Raju Associates. *Traffic Study for the Compton High School Reconstruction Project*. April 2018.
- Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County. "Joint Water Pollution Control Plant," <http://www.lacsd.org/wastewater/wwfacilities/jwpcp/>.
- SCS Engineers. *Phase I Environmental Site Assessments for 301–339 West Alondra Boulevard*. December 21, 2017.
- SCS Engineers. *Soil and Soil Vapor Investigation Report: El Patron Car Wash 339 West Compton, California 90220 (APN 6160-006-001)*. January 18, 2018.
- Secretary of the Interior's Standards and Guidelines. Archeology and Historic Preservation. 1983.
- Seismic Hazards Mapping Act, PRC sec. 2690–2699.6.
- Senate Bill 350 (2015–2016 Reg, Session) Stats 2015, ch. 547.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District. *California Environmental Quality Act Air Quality Handbook*. 1993.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District. *CEQA GHG Significance Thresholds, Attachment E*. October 2008. [http://www.aqmd.gov/docs/default-source/ceqa/handbook/greenhouse-gases-\(ghg\)-ceqa-significance-thresholds/ghgattachmente.pdf](http://www.aqmd.gov/docs/default-source/ceqa/handbook/greenhouse-gases-(ghg)-ceqa-significance-thresholds/ghgattachmente.pdf).
- South Coast Air Quality Management District. "Final 2016 Air Quality Management Plan." 2016. <http://www.aqmd.gov/home/library/clean-air-plans/air-quality-mgt-plan/final-2016-aqmp>.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District. *Final Localized Significance Threshold Methodology*. June 2003; rev. July 2008. <http://www.aqmd.gov/docs/default-source/ceqa/handbook/localized-significance-thresholds/final-lst-methodology-document.pdf>.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District. "Greenhouse Gases CEQA Significance Thresholds," <http://www.aqmd.gov/home/rules-compliance/ceqa/air-quality-analysis-handbook/ghg-significance-thresholds>.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District. *Interim CEQA GHG Significance Threshold for Stationary Sources: Rules and Plans*. 2008.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District. *Map of Monitoring Areas*. Accessed November 2017. <http://www.aqmd.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-library/map-of-monitoring-areas.pdf>.

- South Coast Air Quality Management District. "Multiple Air Toxins Exposure Study in the South Coast Air Basin." Diamond Bar, CA: 2000.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District. *Multiple Air Toxins Exposure Study in the South Coast Air Basin: Final Report MATES-IV*. May 2015. <http://www.aqmd.gov/docs/default-source/air-quality/air-toxic-studies/mates-iv/mates-iv-final-draft-report-4-1-15.pdf>.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District. Multiple Air Toxins Exposure Study in the South Coast Air Basin (MATES III). September 2008.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District. "Multiple Air Toxins Exposure Study III Model Estimated Carcinogenic Risk." September 2008. Accessed January 2014. <http://www3.aqmd.gov/webappl/matesiii/>.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District. "Rule 201: Permit to Construct." Amended December 3, 2004. <http://www.aqmd.gov/docs/default-source/rule-book/reg-ii/rule-201.pdf>.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District. "Rule 402: Nuisance." Adopted May 7, 1976. <http://www.aqmd.gov/docs/default-source/rule-book/rule-iv/rule-402.pdf>.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District. "Rule 403: Fugitive Dust." Amended June 3, 2005. <http://www.aqmd.gov/docs/default-source/rule-book/rule-iv/rule-403.pdf>.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District. "Rule 1113 Architectural Coatings." Amended February 5, 2016. <http://www.aqmd.gov/docs/default-source/rule-book/reg-xi/r1113.pdf>.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District. "Rule 1186: PM10 Emissions From Paved and Unpaved Roads, and Livestock Operations." Amended July 11, 2008. <http://www.aqmd.gov/docs/default-source/rule-book/reg-xi/rule-1186.pdf>.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District. "Rule 1401: New Source Review of Toxic Air Contaminants." Amended September 1, 2017. <http://www.aqmd.gov/docs/default-source/rule-book/reg-xiv/rule-1401.pdf>.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District. "Rule 1403: Asbestos Emissions From Demolition/Renovation Activities." Amended October 5, 2007. <http://www.aqmd.gov/docs/default-source/rule-book/reg-xiv/rule-1403.pdf>.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District. *SCAQMD's Historical Activity on Climate Change*. <http://www.aqmd.gov/nav/about/initiatives/climate-change>.
- Southern California Association of Governments. *Final 2016–2040 Regional Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy*. April 2016. <http://scagtrpccs.net/Documents/2016/final/f2016RTPSCS.pdf>.
- Southern California Edison. "Green Rate and Community Renewables Programs." 2017. [https://www.sce.com/wps/wcm/connect/28d57219-fbba-4823-b347-ce5b5d09fd0d/G16-048\\_Green+Rate\\_Residential\\_Fact\\_sheet\\_v9\\_AA.pdf?MOD=AJPERES](https://www.sce.com/wps/wcm/connect/28d57219-fbba-4823-b347-ce5b5d09fd0d/G16-048_Green+Rate_Residential_Fact_sheet_v9_AA.pdf?MOD=AJPERES). Accessed January 2018

- Southern California Edison. "Who we Are." <https://www.sce.com/wps/portal/home/about-us/who-we-are>. Accessed January 2018
- State Allocation Board Program Review Subcommittee. *School Facility Program Guide*. October 24, 2012. [https://www.documents.dgs.ca.gov/opsc/publications/handbooks/sfp\\_guide.pdf](https://www.documents.dgs.ca.gov/opsc/publications/handbooks/sfp_guide.pdf).
- State Water Resources Control Board. *Data and Databases*. <https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/losangeles/resources/databases/>.
- State Water Resources Control Board. *GeoTracker*. Database. 2015. Accessed February 12, 2018. <https://geotracker.waterboards.ca.gov/map/>.
- Street and Highways Code, sec. 2331, 2333, and 2333.5.
- Summit Consultants Inc. *Compton Unified School District, Compton High School, Campus Wide, and West Cocoa Street Properties Historical Resource Analysis*. June 2018.
- SWCA Environmental Consultants. Archeological Assessment for the Compton High School Reconstruction Project, City of Compton LA, CA. January 2018.
- Toxic Substances Control Act of 1976, 15 USC sec. 2601 et seq.
- US Department of Energy. "Laying the Foundation for Solar America: The Million Solar Roofs Initiative." October 2016. <https://www.nrel.gov/docs/fy07osti/40483.pdf>.
- US Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics. "Economy at a Glance: Los Angeles–Long-Beach–Glendale." Accessed April 6, 2018. [https://www.bls.gov/eag/eag.ca\\_losangeles\\_md.htm](https://www.bls.gov/eag/eag.ca_losangeles_md.htm).
- US Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics. "Metropolitan Area Employment and Unemployment Report: City of Compton." Accessed April 6, 2018. Available at [https://ycharts.com/indicators/compton\\_ca\\_unemployment\\_rate](https://ycharts.com/indicators/compton_ca_unemployment_rate).
- US Department of Labor, Occupational Safety and Health Administration. "Occupational Noise Exposure," [https://www.osha.gov/pls/oshaweb/owadisp.show\\_document?p\\_table=STANDARDS&p\\_id=10625](https://www.osha.gov/pls/oshaweb/owadisp.show_document?p_table=STANDARDS&p_id=10625).
- US Department of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration. *Highway Traffic Noise Analysis and Abatement Policy and Guidance*. December 2011.
- US Department of Transportation, Federal Transit Administration. *Transit Noise and Vibration Impact Assessment*. 2006. [https://www.transit.dot.gov/sites/fta.dot.gov/files/docs/FTA\\_Noise\\_and\\_Vibration\\_Manual.pdf](https://www.transit.dot.gov/sites/fta.dot.gov/files/docs/FTA_Noise_and_Vibration_Manual.pdf).
- US Department of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration. "Traffic Noise Model." June 28, 2017. [https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/Environment/noise/traffic\\_noise\\_model/](https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/Environment/noise/traffic_noise_model/).
- US Environmental Protection Agency. "Clean Air Act Text," <https://www.epa.gov/clean-air-act-overview/clean-air-act-text>.
- US Environmental Protection Agency, Office of Resource Conservation and Recovery. *Estimating 2003 Building-Related Construction*.

- US Environmental Protection Agency. "Code of Federal Regulations: Chapter 40; Part 763—Asbestos." October 18, 2016. <https://www.epa.gov/asbestos/code-federal-regulations-chapter-40-part-763-asbestos>.
- US Environmental Protection Agency. *Developing Your Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan: A Guide for Construction Sites*. [https://www3.epa.gov/npdes/pubs/sw\\_swppp\\_guide.pdf](https://www3.epa.gov/npdes/pubs/sw_swppp_guide.pdf).
- US Environmental Protection Agency. *Enforcement and Compliance History Online*. Database. <https://echo.epa.gov/>.
- US Environmental Protection Agency. *Envirofacts: RCRAInfo*. Database. <https://www3.epa.gov/enviro/facts/rcrainfo/search.html>.
- US Environmental Protection Agency. "Endangerment and Cause or Contribute Findings for Greenhouse Gases under the Section 202(a) of the Clean Air Act. Accessed November 2017. <https://www.epa.gov/ghgemissions/endangerment-and-cause-or-contribute-findings-greenhouse-gases-under-section-202a-clean/>.
- US Environmental Protection Agency. "Final Rule for Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Fuel Efficiency Standards for Medium- and Heavy-Duty Engines and Vehicles—Phase 2." Accessed July 12, 2016. <https://www.epa.gov/regulations-emissions-vehicles-and-engines/final-rule-greenhouse-gas-emissions-and-fuel-efficiency>.
- US Environmental Protection Agency. "Final Rule for Model Year 2017 and Later Light-Duty Vehicle Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Corporate Average Fuel Economy Standards." August 16, 2017. <https://www.epa.gov/regulations-emissions-vehicles-and-engines/final-rule-model-year-2017-and-later-light-duty-vehicle>.
- US Environmental Protection Agency. "Greenhouse Gases Reporting Program Implementation." Fact sheet. November 2013. <https://www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/2014-09/documents/ghgfactsheet.pdf>.
- US Environmental Protection Agency. "Presidential Announcements and Letters of Support related to Greenhouse Gas Emissions." August 28, 2017. <https://www.epa.gov/regulations-emissions-vehicles-and-engines/presidential-announcements-and-letters-support-related>.
- US Environmental Protection Agency. "Regulations for Greenhouse Gas Emissions from Commercial Trucks & Buses." December 27, 2017. <https://www.epa.gov/regulations-emissions-vehicles-and-engines/regulations-greenhouse-gas-emissions-commercial-trucks>.
- US Environmental Protection Agency. "Search Superfund Site Information," SEMS database. <https://cumulis.epa.gov/supercpad/CurSites/srchsites.cfm>.
- US Environmental Protection Agency. "Superfund: National Priorities List (NPL)." <https://www.epa.gov/superfund/superfund-national-priorities-list-npl>.
- US Fish and Wildlife Service, National Wetlands Inventory. *Wetlands Mapper*. Ver. 2. Database. Accessed November 2017. <https://www.fws.gov/wetlands/data/mapper.HTML>.

US Government Publishing Office, Administration of George W. Bush. “Executive Order 13432— Cooperation Among Agencies in Protecting the Environment With Respect to Greenhouse Gas Emissions From Motor Vehicles, Nonroad Vehicles, and Nonroad Engines.” May 14, 2007. <https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/WCPD-2007-05-21/pdf/WCPD-2007-05-21-Pg631.pdf>.

US Migratory Bird Treaty Act, 16 US Code 703 et seq.

VCA Engineers Inc. *Site Hydrology Report, Compton High School*. September 8, 2017.

Western Regional Climate Center. “Downey Fire Station: Period of Record Monthly Climate Summary” (period of record 03/01/1906-09/30/2012). <https://wrcc.dri.edu/cgi-bin/cliMAIN.pl?ca2494>.